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MRN 11/26/24 

 

Submitted Questions and Answers for 

IFB 25H-0821 Fencing: Installation and Services 
 

NOTE: Questions below are taken verbatim from correspondences received by Mohave.  There are no corrections to 
grammatical or spelling errors. However, personal names will be replaced by a personal pronoun, business names 
will be replaced by the term “firm,” and any numerical values associated with a cost are replaced by “XX.”  
 

Questions and Answers: 

 August 8, 2025 Question: It says you are not requesting a copy of our safety manual this year. Are you 
just requesting a statement/summary of our safety practices? If we add our safety manual as reference will 
this be frowned upon? 

 August 8, 2025 Mohave Answer: In accordance with Tab 2b, Question 8 - Safety Management, we are 
requesting your firm's EMR for the past three year, firm action plans for EMR's over 1 (if applicable), safety 
oversight and a description of your safety training. A copy of the safety training plan was not requested due 

to the size and that we not completing a two-step solicitation (JOC). 

 August 8, 2025 Question: If there are companies with the same ownership, but different EIN numbers, 
would they be allowed to submit competing bids? 

 August 8, 2025 Answer: This is not uncommon, Mohave has contracted with companies that have the 

same parent company. The only criteria I found in the solicitation, Special Term and Condition 1 Bidder 
Qualifications - It is preferred that the bidder has extensive knowledge and at least three (3) years experience 
with the provision, installation and maintenance of the product, material, process, or services offered. Mohave 

reserves the right to accept or reject newly formed companies based solely on information provided in the 
bid and/or its own investigation of the company. General Term and Condition 12.10 Responsible Bidder - A 
responsible bidder is a firm or person who at the time of contract award has the capability to perform the 
contract requirements and the integrity and reliability that will assure good faith performance. Mohave shall 

determine a bidder to be responsible before awarding a contract to bidder. And General Term and Condition 
12.11 Responsive Bids - A responsive bid conforms in all respects to the material requirements of the 
solicitation. Bids must be responsive to receive award consideration. Mohave reserves the right to waive 
minor informalities. 

 August 12, 2025 Question: Are diagrams 3-6 listed under baseball backstops available, or are we to figure 
industry standard spec? 

 August 12, 2025 Answer: Diagrams 1 through 6 were removed, the reference to the diagrams was 

inadvertently left in place. The description provide is a general description and can be used. 

 August 13, 2025 Question: Will we get a confirmation that bond was received by Mohave if we have 
mailed it already? 

 August 13, 2025 Answer: If you would like confirmation of receipt from me, please email me at 

mike@mesc.org when you are notified by USPS or suspect the bid bond has been delivered and I will check 
and confirm receipt. 
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 August 13, 2025 Question: Are wages rates the same or different for each county/ region? 

 August 13, 2025 Answer: Not sure, that would be up to your own research, experience, and best 
judgement. 

 

There were no other answers provided to questions submitted past the IFB’s published Deadline for 
Questions: Thursday, August 14, 2025. 
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